
  

 

  

 

Exhibit JB-05 
 

From: Booth, Jackie  

Sent: 08 February 2021 17:47 

To: 'Lee Muscroft' <Lee.Muscroft@peninsula-uk.com> 

Subject: Regency 2-4 George Hudson Street York 

 

 

Good Afternoon Lee, 

 

Following our telephone conversation earlier today can you please confirm if Peninsula-UK 

have been instructed to conduct HR consultancy in respect of the above premises? 

If so can you please provide the name of the person who has instructed you and how long the 

contract is in place? 

 

I am looking at the above in respect of a Premise Licence under the Licensing Act and 

considering relevant licensing conditions. Such conditions can include the requirement for the 

premises to ensure that they operate a full HR management system where all relevant 

documents are stored for each individual member of staff, including details of Right to work 

checks, position held, training and copies of verification documents.  

If a Premise Licence is granted with such conditions, failure to adhere by the Premises would 

then be a breach of the premises licence and a criminal offence. 

 

If you have any queries, in relation to the above please do not hesitate to get in touch. 

 

Your assistance in relation to this matter is greatly appreciated. 

 

Kind Regards 

 

Jackie 

 

PS133 Booth 

Force Licensing Manager 

Partnership Hub 

Tel 101 Ext 30133 

Mobile: 07710977979 

Email:- Jacqueline.booth@northyorkshire.pnn.police.uk 

 
Committed to the Code of Ethics  

CODE OF ETHICS; THE POLICING PRINCIPLES:  Accountability, Fairness, Honesty, Integrity, Leadership, 
Objectivity, Openness, Respect, Selflessness 

CODE OF ETHICS; THE STANDARDS OF PROFESSIONAL BEHAVIOUR:  Honesty and Integrity, Authority, 
Respect and Courtesy, Equality and Diversity, Use of Force, Orders and Instructions, Duties and 
Responsibilities, Confidentiality, Fitness for Work, Conduct, Challenging and Reporting Improper 
Behaviour 
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